
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
 

OF OREGON 
 

UM 1734 
 
In the Matter of  
 
PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER’s 
 
Application to Reduce the Qualifying Facility 
Contract Term and Lower the Qualifying 
Facility Standard Contract Eligibility Cap. 

 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
 

RENEWABLE NORTHWEST  
CROSS-EXAMINATION STATEMENT  
 
 

 

 Renewable Northwest (“RNW”) does not intend to call any witness for cross-

examination in the above-captioned case. However, RNW reserves the right to cross-

examine any witness that is called for cross-examination by any other party.  

DATED this 11th day of January, 2016. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Silvia Tanner      
Silvia Tanner 
Staff Counsel 
Renewable Northwest 
421 SW Sixth Ave., Suite 1125 
Portland, OR 97204 
(503) 223-4544 
silvia@renewableNW.org 

 


